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Miller, Steve

From: Mcginnis, Cindy

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 12:28 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Assembly Joint Resolution

Attachments: social worker month.doc

Steve-

Rep. Grigsby would like the attached drafted as an Assembly Joint Resolution that will be taken up on the floor on

Thursday, March 4. I've never done one of these before, so I'm sure my formatting is incorrect. | apologize for
any extra work this causes.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this request

Cindy McGinnis

Office of State Representative Tamara Grigsby
324 East State Capitol

PO Box 8952

Madison, W1 53708

1-888-534-0018 - toll free

(608) 266-0645

(608) 282-3618 - fax

3/1/2010
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Whereas, The White House officially recognized March as
National Professional Social Work month beginning in 1984; and

Whereas, this year's theme, "Social Workers Inspire Community
Action", reflects the work and contributions of social workers
around the nation, including the more than 5,800 licensed social
workers in Wisconsin who work daily to inspire community action
to improve lives; and

Whereas, social workers advocate for inclusion, fairness and non-
discriminatory access to services that help people reach their full
potential; and

Whereas, people who become professional social workers believe
that there are no limits to human potential and use their talents to
help others lead rewarding lives; and

Whereas, social workers are employed in schools, courtrooms,
drug treatment clinics, hospitals, senior centers, shelters, nursing
homes, the military, disaster relief, prisons and corporations; and

Whereas, social workers are on the frontlines, developing social
programs that are responsive to such human needs as
homelessness, poverty, family break-up, mental iliness, physical
and mental disability, alcohol and substance abuse, domestic
violence and many other issues; now therefore be it

RESOLVED by fhe assembly, the senate concurring, That the
members of the Wisconsin legislature proclaim March 2010, as
“National Professional Social Worker Month.”
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Whereas, the White House officially recognized March as National Professional
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1 Whereas, social workers are on the frontlines; developing social programs that
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Barman, Mike

From: Mcginnis, Cindy
Sent:  Monday, March 01, 2010 3:07 PM
To: L.RB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4447/1 Topic: Proclaiming Social Worker Month

Please Jacket LRB 09-4447/1 for the ASSEMBLY.
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